#### **East Tennessee State University**

# Digital Commons @ East Tennessee State University

**Undergraduate Curriculum Council Minutes** 

10-21-2015

## 2015 October 21 - Undergraduate Curriculum Council Minutes

University Governance, East Tennessee State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://dc.etsu.edu/ucc-minutes



Part of the Higher Education Commons

#### **Recommended Citation**

University Governance, East Tennessee State University, "2015 October 21 - Undergraduate Curriculum Council Minutes" (2015). Undergraduate Curriculum Council Minutes. 117. https://dc.etsu.edu/ucc-minutes/117

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by Digital Commons @ East Tennessee State University. It has been accepted for inclusion in Undergraduate Curriculum Council Minutes by an authorized administrator of Digital Commons @ East Tennessee State University. For more information, please contact digilib@etsu.edu.

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Meeting Notes Email exchange October 13-21, 2015

### - Substantive Curriculum Change: Digital Media Minor Revisions Originator: Martin Fitzgerald

http://etsuis.etsu.edu/CPS/forms.aspx?DispType=OutputForms&NodeID=5\_2a& FormID=11&Instance=8320

The purpose of the proposal is to align the Digital Media Minor with recent changes in the Digital Media Major. The objectives of this proposal are:

- · Give students in other majors the opportunity to get a broad understanding of digital media through this breadth-first course of study;
- · Allow students in other majors the opportunity to further explore one of our concentrations.

Clarification and answers were made in regards to the issue\question raised about the TBR proposal to revise the Digital Media, minor--it does not, in fact, require at least 9 credit hours at the 3000-level or above. Evelyn is exactly right; that IS a requirement for minors. I am assuming that all of you have noted that: (a) this requirement was waived by Marsh Grube for this minor. The reason (b) is supplied by Suzanne Smith: the breadth of the minor requires many courses that need, for other curricular reasons, to be at the 2000-level.

Recommendations: A number of UCC members exceeding the minimum number required for a quorum have signified that they have reviewed the proposal, and favor approving it without requiring any edits, and without any other conditions.

Suzanne Smith made a motion that we approve the proposal as it is. We were in the business of collection "votes" when Evelyn raised her very reasonable question about the number of courses required at or above the 3000-level, per the university's policy. The answer we have gotten does not call for further edits or conditions.

- (5) I am inclined--therefore--to treat the communications of endorsement that we have already received from members as "votes" in favor of the motion made by Suzanne to approve without further changes. And since that number now exceeds the number of members required for a quorum, and since we have heard from Billie Lancaster that there are no issues or questions about courses, as no new courses had to be added or existing ones modified, in order to put forward the proposed changes, I am inclined to approve the proposal.
- (6) I am making the executive decision to approve it now, so that Marsh Grube can put it on the next academic council agenda.

Respectfully submitted, Joanna M. Anderson UCC Secretary November 13, 2015